Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 26, 2022 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B) : 1, PO'OKELA, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Mask Reminder</u>: Please remember that in order to keep our school and home ohana safe we need to continue to wear masks while in doors unless you are actively eating or drinking.

Please check out the UPDATED return to school and daily wellness check:

https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468 c-94ea-c56aa5c1593d.pdf

Aloha Seniors!! Last semester of your high school career is underway and we are ready for our first round of Cap and Gown pick ups!!! We will pick up our cap and gowns in the Cafeteria during 4th period today Wednesday, 1/26. At 12:30pm you will be able to *quietly* go to the cafeteria to pick up your cap and gown. We will have it organized by Po'okela so look for your teacher's name on a sign!

The ONLY students who need to pick up are the ones who ordered before the 12/1 deadline. A list of the students we received a cap and gown for was sent to you through the school email.

If you ordered a cap and gown before 12/1 and do not see your name on this list, please find your confirmation email and come see or email Ms. Ellis. The second round of cap and gowns will arrive after the second deadline, so expect to receive those in March or April sometime!

If you haven't ordered yet, do so before March 1st to avoid an even bigger fee!!!! Right now it's around \$75 to order the cap and gown. PLEASE come see Ms. Ellis if you are confused! **NHS:** All NHS members, we will be having a mandatory meeting this Friday 01/28/22 during lunch at Mr. Mahoe's room P18. Please be there as we will be discussing our next chapter event and club shirts. See you there!!

Da Store will be selling Valentine's day goodies. Please check your emails & fill out a google form if you are interested in pre-ordering a gift for a friend, loved one, or even a teacher!! The form will only be open from January 24- February 4. We will begin collecting payments starting January 31 in room AA102. FIRST COME FIRST SERVE!!! Here is the link to the Google Form: https://forms.gle/jBUuJJo4vRdSDXrz7

CLUB CHATTER:

Best Buddies: Just a reminder that we have a meeting today at the outside cafeteria tables during lunch period. Hope to see you there!

<u>Bible Club:</u> We have a meeting today at K-103 during lunch. See you there!

<u>GSA Club</u>: Just a reminder that we have a meeting today at Portable 6 during lunch today. See you there!

Japanese Club: Our next meeting will be on Thursday, January 27 at lunch in K-102. Arigatou gozaimasu.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our boys soccer team, girls basketball team, and boys varsity basketball team as they have games at Maui High today. The boys soccer match starts at 4pm. Our girls and boys varsity basketball team tip offs are at 5:30pm and 7pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Cereal with Toast, Diced Pears, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Beef Chili Nachos, Broccoli, Green Salad, Pog Slushie, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Angel Agapay, Nazarene Agbayani, Broxile Agcaoli, Ivan Aguinaldo, Jaysen Akahi-Vida. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.